
 
 

 
  

 
  

 

 

 

 
 

 

  

   

  

   

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
   

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

State Board of Education Richard Corcoran 
Commissioner of Education 

Andy Tuck, Chair 
Marva Johnson, Vice Chair 
Members 
Ben Gibson 
Tom Grady 
Michael Olenick 
Ryan Petty 
Joe York 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: District Career and Technical Education Directors 

FROM: Henry Mack, Chancellor, Career and Adult Education 

DATE: September 25, 2020 

SUBJECT: 2019-20 Final Appendix FF 

The purpose of this memorandum is to announce the release of the final list of registered Career 

and Professional Education Act career-themed courses that meet the requirements of section 

1003.493(1)(a), Florida Statutes. 

Listed below is a link to the webpage on which the final 2019-20 Appendix FF is posted. This 

includes all career-themed courses registered by districts and schools through the close of the 

third (final) 2019-20 registration window. 

http://www.fldoe.org/accountability/data-sys/database-manuals-updates/2019-20-student-

info-system/#APPENDICES 

For questions, please contact Kathryn Wheeler at 850-245-9030 or 

industrycertification@fldoe.org. 

Thank you. 

HM/kw 

Henry Mack 
Chancellor of Career and Adult Education 
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